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Solicitation Addendum No.  1 

 
Date: 

  
January 30, 2024 

 
RFQ No. 

  
2023-24-0003 

 
Project Name: 

  
New School Site Furniture - Nine District Schools 

 
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS 

The following addendum shall be made part of the Contract Documents and the Bidder shall acknowledge receipt on the 
Bid Form.  It is being issued for the purpose of clarifying the intent of the Contract Documents. Each Bidder is instructed 
to incorporate this addendum into their Bid Documents and bid accordingly. 
 
PRE-BID QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 1 Q What specifically is GCPS looking to purchase? 

  A The District is looking to purchase the selection and installation of new furniture for instructional and non-
instructional areas of 9 school sites. 

 2 Q When is GCPS looking for delivery and installation of furniture? 

  A The District is looking to have furniture delivered and installed (GCHS, CES, HMS, WGMS, and GBES) between 
June 1 and August 5, 2024.  The District is looking to have furniture stored and installed (for no additional 
cost) at a later date for JASMS, SSES, GWMES, and GEMS, which are to be combined into a new K-8 that is 
scheduled to be completed by 2026. 

 3 Q What happens during the competitive negotiation process? Are there floor plans? 

  A The District does not have floor plans available for this project.  Once the final vendor is selected, the vendor 
will (March 25 – May 31, 2024): 

 Work with each school site administrator (GCHS, CES, HMS, WGMS, and GBES) to assess the 
furniture replacement needs and costs. 

 Collaborate with New K-8 designers (JASMS, SSES, GWMES, and GEMS) to assess the furniture 
replacement needs and costs. 

 Final selection and approval must be approved by the Superintendent of Schools and Board. 

 4 Q Is the District looking for any pricing with the RFQ submittals? 

  A The vendor may provide sample pricing but the pricing will need to occur during the negotiation process and 
must not exceed the projected cost of $7,000,000.00. 

 
 
 

Dr. Sylvia R. Jackson, Asst. Superintendent of Schools for 
Support Services 

  
2/6/2024 

Preparer’s Names  Date 
 
Elijah Key, Superintendent of Schools 

  
2/6/2024 

Authorizing Agent  Date 
 
 

NOTE: This document must be signed and included in your Bid. 


